Rolling Hills

Community Development District

November 20, 2023



AGENDA



Rolling Hills

Community Development District
475 West Town Place

Suite 114

St. Augustine, Florida 32092

District Website: www.RollingHillsCDD.com

November 13, 2023

Board of Supervisors
Rolling Hills Community Development District

Dear Board Members:

The Rolling Hills Community Development District Continued Meeting is scheduled for
Monday, November 20, 2023 at 5:00 p.m. at the Rolling Hills Amenity Center, 3212
Bradley Creek Parkway, Green Cove Springs, Florida 32043.

Following is the advance agenda for the meeting:

L.

II.

I1I.

IV.

VL

VIL

VIIL

IX.

Roll Call

Audience Comments (Regarding Agenda Items Listed Below)

Consideration of Proposals for Pool Resurfacing

Consideration of Amenity Facility Policy Updates

Consideration of Conveyance of Tracts (A, B, C, D (Parks) E (Future Right-of
Way) F, G, H (Retention Ponds) J, K, N (Open Spaces) L, M (Landscape Buffers)
O (Sign Tract)

Supervisor’s Requests

Audience Comments

Next Scheduled Meeting: December 12, 2023 @ 6:00 p.m. at the Rolling Hills
Amenity Center

Adjournment


http://www.rollinghillscdd.com/

Community Interest:
A. Amenity Center — Supervisor Church
B. Security & Technology —Supervisor Miller
C. Communications, Programming/Events, Finance & Accounting — Chairperson
Jordan
D. Landscape & Pond Maintenance — Supervisor Bauer
E. Common Areas — Supervisor Cormier




THIRD ORDER OF BUSINESS



Crown Pools Inc
3002 Phillips Highway
lacksonville, FL
904-858-4300
904-858-4330

Bill To:
ROLLING HILLS, CDD (REM)
3212 BRADLEY CREEK PKWY

GREEN COVE 5RING, FL 32043

FREDDIE OCA
904-562-0249 -JAY S

Shig To:
ROLLING HILLS, CDD (REM)

3212 BRADLEY CREEK PKWY
GREEN COVE SRING, FL 32043

jsoriano@gmsnf,.com

Description

Quote

4/29/2022

Quote # 12331

Entered by - KEITH

Valid through - 5/11/2022

REMODEL
C. MARCITE - COVE

C. GUTTER CHIP

C.TILE

REMODEL

QUOTE: COMMERCIAL POOL REMODEL

COMMERICAL MARCITE; POOL: 5050 sqft

PRICE INCLUDES: ALL LABOR & MATERIALS TO DRAIN,
SECURE, POWERWASH, PREP & PLASTER WITH A
COVE BLUE PEBBLE FINISH WHICH CARRIES A LIMITED
WARRANTY. CROWN POOLS, INC. WILL REMOVE ALL
LOOSE MATERIAL & HAUL-OFF PREMISES. PREP
INVOLVES DRAINING OF POOL, REMOVAL OF ALL
LOOSE MATERIAL & APPLICATION OF CLI APPROVED
BOND-KOTE FOR CORRECT MARCITE COHESION.
INCLUDES THE INSTALLATION OF NEW MAIN DRAIN
FRAME & GRATES TO MEET VGB CODE.,
REPLACEMENT OF GUTTER BODIES, RETURNS AND
ANY NEW WHITE GOODS, ALL WRITTEN AND
VERBAL NOTIFICATIONS TO APPROPRIATE AGENCIES,
AS WELL AS ANY REQUIRED PERMITS ARE INCLUDED
IN THIS PRICE. ALL WORK TO COMPLY WITH STATE
& LOCAL REQUIREMENTS.

GUTTER CHIP: 546 lin.ft. THIS PROCESS IS
REQUIRED TO REMOVE EXISTING GUTTER TO ALLOW
FOR PROPER SLOPE FROM WATERLINE TILE TO
BACKSPLASH TILE CONFORMING TO 64 E-9
COMMERCIAL TILE: 1050 linft, { WL & BS } / 900
lin.ft. { RACELANE }/ 232 lin.ft, { 2x6 NONSKID } / 96
lin.ft. {6x6 NONSKID }+ 78 DM PRICE INCLUDES ALL
LABOR AND MIATERIALS TO APPLY NEW BULLNQSE
WATERLINE TILE, ANY STANDARD 6x6 BACKSPLASH
TILE, BLACK NON-SKID 2x6 TILES ON ALL STERS AND

BENCHES, CUSTOM BULLNOSE NON-SKID TILES ON

FRONT OF STEPS ON GUTTER PER CODE. ALL NEW
DEPTH MARKERS IN BACKSPLASH INCLUDED IN THIS
PRICE. ALL TILE TO BE INSTALLED TO MEET 64 E-9
REPLACE BAJA STEPS IN POOL '

Qry Proposed
Price
1 $164,125.00
1 $19,110.00
1 $82,195.00

3 $1,095.00



ltem & -Desaiption

Qry

Proposed
Price

REMODEL  REPLACE POOL LIGHTS

Notes

13

Group Subtotal

Subtotal
Tax
Total

Quote Accepted By:

" Print/Sign -

$9,170.85

 $275,695.85

$275,695.85
$0.00
$275,695.85

Date: _____



From: Brad Correia Brad@crownpoolsinc.com
Subject: Re: verify pricing
Date: November 15, 2023 at 6:37 PM
To: Jay Soriano jsoriano@gmsnf.com
Cc: Sarah Sweeting ssweeting@gmsnf.com, Marilee Giles mgiles@gmsnf.com

Yes jay we are honoring the pricing, hope this help everyone out this year!

Brad Correia
President
Crown Pools Inc.

¢ 9047591770 0 9048584300
Brad@crownpoolsinc.com

From: Jay Soriano <jsoriano@gmsnf.com>

Sent: Wednesday, November 15, 2023 4:31:41 PM

To: Brad Correia <Brad@crownpoolsinc.com>

Cc: Sarah Sweeting <ssweeting@gmsnf.com>; Marilee Giles <mgiles@gmsnf.com>
Subject: verify pricing

You don't often get email from jsoriano@gmsnf.com. Learn why this is important

Brad please respond to this email as verification that you are willing to keep the pricing from your
2022 proposal as is. I have attached the proposal here. I will forward this email to the board members
for consideration. Thanks.


mailto:CorreiaBrad@crownpoolsinc.com
mailto:CorreiaBrad@crownpoolsinc.com
mailto:Sorianojsoriano@gmsnf.com
mailto:Sorianojsoriano@gmsnf.com
mailto:Sweetingssweeting@gmsnf.com
mailto:Sweetingssweeting@gmsnf.com
mailto:Gilesmgiles@gmsnf.com
mailto:Gilesmgiles@gmsnf.com
https://aka.ms/LearnAboutSenderIdentification

From: Jay Soriano jsoriano@gmsnf.com
Subject: Fwd: Quote for pool marcite work
Date: November 16, 2023 at 9:03AM
To: Sarah Sweeting ssweeting@gmsnf.com, Marilee Giles mgiles@gmsnf.com

We can use this email as their ( Pools by John Clarkson) proposal.

—————————— Forwarded message ---------

From: Shannon Phifer <s/annon(@pbjc.com>
Date: Thu, Nov 9, 2023 at 10:15 AM

Subject: RE: Quote for pool marcite work

Good morning,

| just wanted to give you a quick scope with numbers for the renovation.

1. Drain and Secure Pool
2. Complete Chip Out of Plaster in the Gutters

3. Removal of Waterline Tile, Gutter Tile, Step Tile, Waterline Depth Markers and Racing Lane
Tiles

4. Removal of Gutter Drains, Return Fittings and Main Drain Frames and Grates
5. Chip Around In Floor Heads

6. Sound Pool for Hollow Spots and Remove

7. Remove Existing Lights ( 13 )

8. Install New Waterline Tile and Gutter Line Tile
9. Install New Step Tile

10. Install New Racing Lane Tile

11. Install Waterline Depth Markers

12. Grout and Clean all Tile

13. Pressure Wash and Clean Pool

14. Apply Bond Kote

15. Install Gutter Drains


mailto:shannon@pbjc.com

16. Install Pebble Finish
17. Wash and Expose Plaster
18. Install New Pool Lights

19. Monitor Fill and Balance Chemicals

John Tempool expressed concerns about doing a complete stripping of the Plaster. He said the pool
was built with Gunite not Shotcrete and that if they/we strip it then it would have to be x-rayed for
depth of steel. When you strip plaster off of Gunite you end up taking off Gunite also because it is
weaker in spots. | can explain this more.

Total for Everything above

Pebble Finish

$424,546.00

Quartz Finish

$357,484.00

Racing Lane Tile was a total of $65,780.00

We could leave the Racing Lane Tile. It did look to be in really good condition. We could re Grout it
if needed.

Just wanted to get you some numbers to look at. | can send a formal proposal when needed.

Let me know what questions you have and | will be happy to discuss.

Thank you



On Tue, Nov 7, 2023 at 7:33 AM Jay Soriano <jsoriano(wgmsnf.com> wrote:

---------- Forwarded message ---------
From: Jay Soriano <jsoriano(@gmsnf.com>
Date: Fri, Nov 3, 2023, 2:19 PM

Subject: Fwd: Quote for pool marcite work
To: <shannon@pbjc.com>



mailto:jsoriano@gmsnf.com
mailto:jsoriano@gmsnf.com
mailto:shannon@pbjc.com

FOURTH ORDER OF BUSINESS



ROLLING HILLS
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT

Policies Regarding District
Amenity Facilities

Revised August 15, 2023



Purpose and Introduction

This document outlines uniform policies for use of the facilities located on the property owned
by the Rolling Hills Community Development District ("District") including the Residents' Club,
Fitness Center, Aquatics Facilities, Tennis Courts, Amphitheatre, and Encompassing Parks.

Specific Authority: Chapter 190.035; 190.011; 190.012; 120.54, Florida Statutes
Law Implements: Chapter 190.011; 190.012; 190.035, Florida Statutes

Information contained in these policies is current as of the date of the publication.

Definitions

Adult Caregiver: is a designated caregiver that assists a Resident or Annual Passholder with
disabilities or chronic conditions in the tasks of daily life.

Amenity Pass: is an access card issued to Residents and Annual Pass Holders 8 years of age and
older.

Annual Pass: is available for purchase to a non-resident for use of the Facilities and Amenities.
The Annual Pass entitles the non-resident and members of the non- resident's household to use
the Facilities and Amenities of the District, except in cases that mandate a rental fee as specified
in the District’s rules and policies. Annual Pass Holders are also entitled to participate in
functions and activities that Management conducts on a space-available basis. An Annual Pass
shall be applicable for a twelve (12) month period from date of purchase. The annual pass for
non-residents is Two Thousand, Five Hundred Dollars ($2,500.00).

Annual Pass Holder: is a non-resident of the District who pays an annual fee to obtain user
privileges of the Facilities and Amenities.

Attendees: are Residents, Annual Pass Holders, Guests, Spectators, and Staff present at a facility,
recreation area, or function on the District's property.

District Lakes: District stormwater management facilities including the sloped areas of the banks
surrounding the lakes and/or stormwater management facilities.

Facilities and Amenities: includes all of the areas known as the Rolling Hills Amenity Center
and Encompassing Parks. The Rolling Hills Amenity Center consists of the Residents' Club,
Fitness Center, Aquatics Facilities, Amphitheater, and Tennis Courts.

Guest: is someone who is not a Resident or Annual Pass Holder who must be accompanied by a
Resident or Annual Pass Holder in order to use the Facilities and Amenities.

Holidays: are New Year’s Day, Martin Luther King, Jr. Day, Presidents' Day, Mother’s Day,
Memorial Day, Father’s Day, Independence Day, Labor Day, Columbus Day, Thanksgiving Day,



Christmas Day, and the Friday after Thanksgiving. If a holiday falls on a weekend, holiday guest
fees will apply.

Management: is the designated management staff of the current management company operating
the Facilities and Amenities on behalf of the District.

Nanny: is a caregiver designated by a Resident or Annual Pass Holder to accompany a Resident
or Annual Pass Holder’s children under the age of 13 in use of the Facilities and Amenities. A
Nanny must be at least 13 years of age.

Operating Hours: are designated in this document for each facility, but may change according to
need, season, or usage.

Patron: is an owner of assessable real property within the District on which no residence has
been constructed. For purposes of interpreting these policies and unless otherwise indicated, a
Patron shall be treated as a Resident.

Resident: is an individual who maintains his or her residence in a home within the District as a
property owner, renter, or a member of a property owner's or a renter's immediate household that
resides with the Resident on a permanent basis. Residents have rights to user privileges of the
Facilities and Amenities except in cases that mandate a rental fee as specified in these policies.
Proof of residency is required, and may be in the form of driver's license or photo identification.

Spectator: is a person entering a District Aquatic or Tennis Courts to observe an activity or
event such as a swim meet, a tennis match, or a practice.

Staff: is an employee of the current management company operating the Facilities and Amenities
on behalf of the District.

Access Privileges

Residents with an Amenity Pass and Annual Pass Holders are authorized to use the Facilities
and Amenities of the District in accordance with the District’s rules and policies. They are also
entitled to participate in functions and activities that Management conducts on a space-available
basis. Each Attendee must register prior to entering the Facilities. At the time of registration,
each person shall identify themselves, and present proof of access privileges.

To assist Staff in efficiently enforcing these Usage Policies, Attendees may at times be asked to
wear wristbands or other indicators that they have presented proof of access privileges. If
Attendees are asked to do this, the wristbands or other indicators must be worn at all times while
the Attendee is present at the Facilities and Amentities.

Property owners within the District may relinquish their rights, in writing, to their Amenity Pass
to the renter of their property if it is the primary residence of the renter. An Amenity Pass issued
to a renter shall expire 12 months from issuance, and can be renewed upon verification of



residency within the District.

Unless otherwise provided for herein, neither an Amenity Pass nor an Annual Pass may be sold,
loaned, or transferred in any fashion to gain access to user privileges to Facilities and Amenities.
Provided however, a Patron who is attempting to sell its property may temporarily assign its
Patron status to prospective purchasers thereof after Patron enters into an Agreement Regarding
Assignment of Patron Status with the District, in a form prescribed by the District.

Residents or Annual Pass Holders’ children and grandchildren who do not reside within the
District, who are under 21 years old and who are not household members, may utilize the
Facilities and Amenities at no cost if they are accompanied by a Resident or Annual Pass
Holder.

Children 5 years of age or younger may utilize the Facilities and Amenities at no cost if a
Resident, Annual Pass Holder, or registered Nanny accompanies them. Children older than 5
years of age will be charged Guest Fees in accordance with the District’s adopted rates, unless
otherwise provided for herein.

Upon registration, a Nanny is allowed unlimited visits to the Facilities and Amenities without
paying a Guest Daily Fee when accompanying a Resident or Annual Pass Holder’s child under
the age of 13. A Nanny is not allowed to utilize the Facilities and Amenities without the
Resident or Annual Pass Holder’s child.

Upon registration, an Adult Caregiver is allowed unlimited visits to the Facilities and Amenities
without paying a Guest Daily Fee when accompanying a Resident or Annual Pass Holder with a
documented necessity for the services of an Adult Caregiver. An Adult Caregiver may not bring
guests to the Facilities and Amenities. If a Resident or Annual Pass Holder is accompanied by a
caregiver other than someone who qualifies as a Nanny or an Adult Caregiver, Management
may, at its sole discretion, permit the caregiver to visit the Facilities and Amenities without
paying a Guest Daily Fee when accompanying the Resident or Annual Pass Holder’s children.
The permission will be subject to any terms or conditions imposed by Management.

Spectators for activities such as swim meets, tennis matches, or practices shall register prior to
entering the facility. Admission of a Spectator to a facility does not grant user privileges to the
Spectator to any swimming pool or tennis court.

Guest Policy

A Resident or Annual Pass Holder may accompany up to four (4) Guests to the Aquatics Facility
and Fitness Center, provided that the maximum number of Guests per household shall not
exceed four (4).



Conditions of Use of the Amenities and Facilities

Alcohol and Tobacco Usage: State law stipulates that no one under the age of 21 may consume,
buy, or otherwise possess any alcoholic beverages on property owned by the District. This rule
is strictly enforced on the premises of any District property. Smoking is not allowed inside the
Amenity Center or on the pool deck.

Food/Beverages: No glass containers of any type are permitted in any of the Facilities and
Amenities. All persons using the pool or park areas must keep the area clean by properly
disposing trash or debris.

Noise: Attendees shall not make, cause or permit, if within his or her control, any artificially
amplified sound or noise of a continuous duration, which shall disturb the peace, quiet, and repose
of any other persons of reasonable and ordinary sensibilities (consistent with Sec. 15-5(b), Clay
County Code).

Parking: No parking is allowed on District-owned premises except where designated.

Pets: Dogs or other pets (with the exception of “Service Animal(s)” trained to do work or perform
tasks for an individual with a disability, including a physical, sensory, psychiatric, intellectual, or
other mental disability) are not permitted within any District-owned public accommodations
including, but not limited to, amenity buildings (offices, social halls and fitness center), pools,
tennis courts, basketball courts, playgrounds, parking lots, open spaces and other appurtenances
or related improvements. Dogs or other pets are allowed at the Dog Park. Attendees must clean
up after the animals.

A Service Animal must be kept under the control of its handler by leash or harness, unless doing
so interferes with the Service Animal’s work or tasks or the individual’s disability prevents doing
so. The District may remove the Service Animal under the following conditions:

* [fthe Service Animal is out of control and the handler does not take effective measures to
control it;

* [fthe Service Animal is not housebroken; or,

* Ifthe Service Animal’s behavior poses a direct threat to the health and safety of others.

The District is prohibited from asking about the nature or extent of an individual’s disability in
order to determine whether an animal is a Service Animal or pet. However, the District may ask
whether an animal is a Service Animal required because of a disability and what work or tasks
the animal has been trained to perform.

Thunderstorm Policy: The lifeguards or Staff are in control of the Aquatics Facility, Water
Slide, and pool area (collectively, the “Pool Area”) during thunderstorms, heavy rain, and other



inclement weather. The lifeguards or Staff will determine whether swimming is permitted or not
during the times the Aquatic Facility is attended. During periods of heavy rain, thunderstorms,
and other inclement weather, the Pool Area will be closed. If heavy rain, thunder and/or
lightning occur, everyone will be required to exit the pool and the Pool Area at the first sound of
thunder and/or first sighting of lightning for a period of at least thirty (30) minutes. At any point
during the 30-minute waiting period, if thunder is heard or lightning is seen, the waiting period
will be extended thirty (30) minutes from the last sound of thunder or sight of lightning.

Aquatics Facility and Water Slide

Use of the Aquatics Facility is always at the individual's own risk, even when a lifeguard is
present.

The bathing load is set by Clay County at 248 persons. Attendees must present their Amenity
Pass or Annual Pass to register when they enter. Attendees must observe the following policies:

® During periods of heavy rain, thunderstorms, and other inclement weather, swimming is
prohibited. Staff reserves the right to close the Pool Area during such times in accordance
with the Thunderstorm Policy set forth above.

¢ Everyone must shower before entering the pool.
¢ Talking to an on-duty lifeguard is not permitted, except in emergencies.

* Persons with documented or visible skin disorders or other maladies that are potentially
harmful to others will be denied the use of Aquatic Facility.

* Pool chairs may not be placed in the pool.

¢ All swimmers must wear proper swimming attire. No cut-offs, shorts with buckles or
rivets, or thongs are allowed in the Aquatics Facility.

* Playing is not allowed in the lap lanes. Jumping off starting blocks, hanging on lane lines,
and unauthorized diving is prohibited.

* Scuba equipment is not allowed in the pool unless approved by Management in advance.
® Out of consideration for others, radios must be kept at low levels.

* Running, ball playing, and noisy or hazardous activity, is not permitted in the pool area.
This includes pushing, rough play, dunking, and dangerous games.

* Diving, large floats, rafts, wave riding boards or water guns are not permitted.



No food or drink permitted in pool or on pool deck within six (6) feet of the pool.
Animals and glass containers are prohibited within the fenced pool area.

Children 14 years of age and up may swim without the supervision of a companion.
Residents or Guests under the age of 14 years of age must be accompanied by a Resident
that is 18 years of age or older.

Parents or companions must be within arm’s length of a non-swimmer when in the water.

Any child not potty-trained (including those using pull-up diapers) must wear an
approved swimsuit diaper that fits snugly around the waist and legs. Also, any child
wearing a disposable swimsuit diaper must wear a swimsuit over the swimsuit diaper.

Diapers shall only be changed in the restrooms on the changing tables, and not on the pool
deck, tables, or chairs.

The District is not responsible for lost or stolen items.

Persons entering the pool after closing time will be considered trespassing and will be
subject to arrest.

The following hours apply to the Aquatics Facility during swim season as determined by
Management:

Monday - Sunday: 10:00 a.m. - 8:00 p.m.

Management may adjust the hours of operation as needed for special events, parties, operational
and maintenance requirements, and severe weather conditions. These events may require the
pool to open as early as 7:00 a.m. or as late as 11:00 a.m., and close as early as 3:00 p.m. on
certain days.

In addition to the Aquatics Facility polices identified above, the following polices apply to the
usage of the District’s water slide:

State law requires riders obey all warnings and directions from the Lifeguards and
Management. Riders must behave in a manner that will not cause or contribute to the
injury of others or themselves, and report all injuries prior to leaving the Aquatics
Facility.

The water slide may only be used when staffed by lifeguards.
All riders must be at least 42" tall to ride the water slide.

Riders must be in good physical health. Pregnant women or individuals with heart or back
conditions should not use this slide.

Maximum operational load is 1 person, 300 pounds.



® The line should form on the pool deck with one rider on each landing.

* No combs or foreign objects are allowed in pockets and no jewelry can be worn while
riding the slide. Exposed zippers, buckles, rivets, or metal ornamentation is prohibited.

* No tubes, mats, or life jackets are permitted on the slide.
* Water level is 3'6" or greater and riders must be able to swim.

* Riders must enter the slide in a sitting position and ride feet first while lying on their back
with arms crossed over their chest or hands clasped behind their head crossed and their
legs crossed at the ankles. Absolutely no riding on your stomach or headfirst is permitted.

* No running, standing, kneeling, tumbling, rotating, or stopping on the slide is permitted.
Arms and hands must remain inside the slide at all times.

* No diving from the slide.
® Only one rider at a time. No trains or chains of riders permitted.

® Children 4 years of age and older may slide alone only if: (1) they are capable of
swimming in 4 feet of water and (2) they are over 48 inches tall. Otherwise, these children
are prohibited from sliding.

¢ All riders must leave the slide pool promptly after entering.

Fitness Center

Use of the Fitness Center is at each Attendee's own risk. In consideration of each Attendee, all
Fitness Center users must adhere to the following policies:

* A Resident or Pass Holder may bring up to two (2) Guests, and must accompany their
Guest(s) at all times.

¢ Attendees should wear proper fitness attire, including shirts and closed toed shoes.

* Proper facility use and etiquette recommendations (such as wiping sweat from machines
after use) will be posted inside the facility as a reminder to attendees.

® Children under the age of 14 are not permitted to use the Fitness Center.



Parks

All Attendees shall observe the policies listed below or face disciplinary action. Management may
close a park if public safety is threatened by any activity on the premises.

* Park hours of operation are sunrise to sunset.
* No person shall be intoxicated and cause a public disturbance in a park.
* Roller blades and bikes are permitted on sidewalks only.

* No parking is allowed on park premises except where designated.

District Lakes

® The District Lakes primarily function as detention ponds to facilitate the District’s system
for treatment and attenuation of stormwater run-off and overflow. As a result,
contaminants may be present in the water.

* Residents may fish from any District Lakes. The District has a “catch and release” policy
for all fish caught in these waters.

* Wading and swimming in District Lakes is prohibited.

* Watercraft of any kind in District Lakes, including but not limited to, boats, rafts or tubes,
is prohibited.

* Property owners, residents and patrons shall not engage in any conduct or omission that
violates any ordinance, resolution, law, permit requirement, or regulation of any
governmental entity relating to the District Lakes.

* No docks or other structures, whether permanent or temporary, shall be constructed and
placed in District Lakes, unless such structures are properly permitted and approved by
the District and other applicable governmental agencies.

* No foreign materials may be disposed of in the District Lakes, including but not limited
to: tree branches, paint, cement, oils, soap suds, building materials, chemicals, fertilizers,
or any other material that is not naturally occurring or which may be detrimental to the
lake environment.

* Easements through residential backyards along the District Lakes are for drainage and
maintenance purposes only. Resident access via these easements is prohibited unless
specifically granted by the owner of the property on which the easement is located.



* Any hazardous condition concerning the District Lakes must immediately be reported to
the District Manager and the proper authorities.

* Property owners and residents are responsible for their tenants’, guests’, and invitees’
adherence to these policies.

* The District is not responsible for injury or damage to persons or property, including
accidental death, resulting from the use of District Lakes.

Tennis Courts

Attendees must observe the following policies and etiquette at all times. The Disciplinary Policies
enclosed in this document apply to all Rolling Hills tennis courts.

* A Resident or Pass Holder must accompany their Guest at the time of registration, during
the time of their guest usage and will be required to pay the appropriate guest fee.

* Proper tennis attire consists of tennis shoes (not cross-trainers or jogging shoes) and
tennis clothing (athletic apparel manufactured expressly for tennis). Street trousers, jeans,
bathing or beach attire are not allowed.

* Courtesy and consideration should be observed at all times. Attendees shall not walk
across or behind a court while a point is being played. No one shall enter the court when
play is in progress. Enter in the appropriate area closest to the back of the court while
courts are in use. Excessive noise, racquet throwing, and profanity are not permitted at
any time. Disregard for court courtesy should be reported to Management.

* Participation on a team, in a league, or in a clinic is open to Residents, Annual Pass
Holders and fee-paying guests only.

® The Tennis Courts observe the following hours of operation: Regular Play 8:00 a.m. -
10:00 p.m.

® Court lights are turned on at dusk and will remain on until 10:00 p.m. If no one is using
the courts, lights will be turned off.

* Non-playing children, under the age of 11 shall be directly supervised by a person at least
13 years of age.

* Players under the age of 13 may utilize courts on a space available basis, as determined by
Management.

* Bikes, skateboards, skates, and scooters are not permitted to be ridden within the Tennis
Courts.

-10-



Private Functions, Rentals, Competitions, and Instructions

When possible, all private functions, rentals, competitions, and instructions shall be held before
or after operating hours so as not to interfere with the daily operation or to restrict access to the
Facilities and Amenities by Residents, Annual Pass Holders, and their Guests. Local school
groups, philanthropic or charity organizations may utilize the Facilities and Amenities for league
play, lessons, tournaments, meets, matches, practices, etc. subject to an agreement with the
District governing such use.

Residents and Annual Pass Holders may hold private functions in accordance with the District’s
rules and policies, provided that they are in good standing with the District, they are present for
the duration of the event, and they ensure that guests that are not Residents or Annual Pass
Holders do not remain on the premises beyond the conclusion of the event.

Attendance at private functions is limited to twenty-five (25) Guests without prior authorization
from the District. A non-refundable room rental fee of $75.00 will be charged for private
functions.

Renters must submit a deposit in the amount of $75.00 and rental contract to the District two
weeks prior to the date of the event. If the event is cancelled, a 1- week notice must be given
or the deposit is forfeited. Failure to comply with the rules regarding guests that are not
Residents or Annual Pass Holders may result in a forfeiture of the deposit, loss of Facilities and
Amenities privileges, or other disciplinary actions as described in the section on Disciplinary
Actions, Suspension and Termination of Privileges.

Suspension and Termination of Access Rule

1. Introduction. This rule addresses disciplinary and enforcement matters relating to the use of
the Amenity Facilities.

2. General Rule. All persons using the Amenity Facilities and entering District properties are
responsible for compliance with the Policies and Rules established for the safe operations of the
Amenity Facilities.

3. Access Cards / Key Fobs. Access Cards are the property of the District. The District may
request surrender of, or may deactivate, a person’s access card or key fob for violation of the
District’s Policies and Rules established for the safe operations of the Amenity Facilities.

4. Suspension and Termination of Rights. The District shall have the right to restrict, suspend,

or terminate the Amenity access of any person and members of their household to use all or a
portion of the Amenities for any of the following acts (each, a “Violation”):

a. Submitting false information on any application for use of the Amenities, including but
not limited to facility rental applications;

-11-



b. Failing to abide by the terms of rental applications;

C. Permitting the unauthorized use of an Access Card or otherwise facilitates or allows
unauthorized use of the Amenities;

d. Exhibiting inappropriate behavior or repeatedly wearing inappropriate attire;

€. Failing to pay amounts owed to the District in a proper and timely manner (with the
exception of special assessments);

f. Failing to abide by any District Policies and Rules (e.g., this Amenity Policies, Rules
and Rates document);

g. Treating the District’s staff, contractors, representatives, residents, landowners, or
Patrons in a harassing or abusive manner;

h. Damaging, destroying, rendering inoperable or interfering with the operation of District
property, or other property located on District property;

1. Failing to reimburse the District for property damaged by such person, or a minor for
whom the person has charge, or a guest;

j. Engaging in conduct that is likely to endanger the health, safety, or welfare of the
District, its staff, contractors, representatives, residents, landowners, or Patrons;

k. Committing or is alleged, in good faith, to have committed a crime on or off District
property that leads the District to reasonably believe the health, safety or welfare of the
District, its staff, contractors, representatives, residents, landowners, or Patrons is likely
endangered;

. Engaging in another Violation after a verbal warning has been given by staff (which
verbal warning is not required); or

m. Such person’s guest or a member of their household commits any of the above
Violations.

Termination of Amenity Facilities access shall only be considered and implemented by the
Board in situations that pose a long term or continuing threat to the health, safety and/or welfare
of the District, its staff, contractors, representatives, residents, landowners, and Patrons. The
Board, in its sole discretion and upon motion of any Board member, may vote to rescind a
termination of Amenity access.

5. Administrative Reimbursement. The Board may in its discretion require payment of an

administrative reimbursement of up to Five Hundred Dollars ($500) in order to offset the legal
and/or administrative expenses incurred by the District as a result of a Violation

-12-



(“Administrative Reimbursement”). Such Administrative Reimbursement shall be in addition to
any suspension or termination of Amenity access, any applicable legal action warranted by the
circumstances, and/or any Property Damage Reimbursement (defined below).

6. Property Damage Reimbursement. If damage to District property occurred in connection with
a Violation, the person or persons who caused the damage, or the person whose guest caused the
damage, or the person who has charge of a minor that caused the damage, shall reimburse the
District for the costs of cleaning, repairing, and/or replacing the property (‘“Property Damage
Reimbursement”). Such Property Damage Reimbursement shall be in addition to any
suspension or termination of Amenity access, any applicable legal action warranted by the
circumstances, and/or any Administrative Reimbursement.

7. Removal from Amenities. The District Manager, Amenity Manager and onsite staff each
have the independent ability to remove any person from the Amenities if a Violation occurs, or
if in his or her discretion, it is in the District’s best interest to do so.

8. Initial Suspension from Amenities. The District Manager, Amenity Manager or his or her
designee may at any time restrict or suspend for cause or causes, including but not limited to a
Violation, any person’s access to the Amenities until a date not later than the next regularly
scheduled meeting date of the Board that is scheduled to occur at least twenty-one (21) days
after the date of initial suspension. In the event of such a suspension, the District Manager or his
or her designee shall mail a letter to the person suspended referencing the conduct at issue, the
sections of the District’s Policies and Rules violated, the time, date, and location of the next
regular Board meeting where the person’s suspension will be presented to the Board, and a
statement that the person has a right to appear before the Board and offer testimony and
evidence why the suspension should be lifted. If the person is a minor, the letter shall be sent to
the adults at the address within the community where the minor resides.

9. Hearing by the Board; Administrative Reimbursement; Property Damage Reimbursement.

a. At the Board meeting referenced in the letter sent under Section § above, or as soon
thereafter as a Board meeting is held if the meeting referenced in the letter is canceled, a
hearing shall be held at which both District staff and the person subject to the
suspension shall be given the opportunity to appear, present testimony and evidence,
cross examine witnesses present, and make arguments. The Board may also ask
questions of District staff, the person subject to the suspension, and witnesses present.
All persons are entitled to be represented by a licensed Florida attorney at such hearing.

b. After the presentations by District staff and the person subject to the suspension, the
Board shall consider the facts and circumstances and determine whether to lift or extend
the suspension or impose a termination. In determining the length of any suspension, or
a termination, the Board shall consider the nature of the conduct, the circumstances of
the conduct, the number of Policies and Rules violated, the person’s escalation or de-
escalation of the situation, and any prior Violations and/or suspensions

Cc. The Board shall also determine whether an Administrative Reimbursement is warranted
and, if so, set the amount of such Administrative Reimbursement.

-13-



d. The Board shall also determine whether a Property Damage Reimbursement is
warranted and, if so, set the amount of such Property Damage Reimbursement. If the
cost to clean, repair and/or replace the property is not yet available, the Property
Damage Reimbursement shall be fixed at the next regularly scheduled Board meeting
after the cost to clean, repair, and/or replace the property is known.

€. After the conclusion of the hearing, the District Manager shall mail a letter to the person
suspended identifying the Board’s determination at such hearing.

10.Suspension by the Board. The Board on its own initiative acting at a noticed public meeting
may elect to consider a suspension of a person’s access for committing any of the Violations
outlined in Section 4. In such circumstance, a letter shall be sent to the person suspended which
contains all the information required by Section 8, and the hearing shall be conducted in
accordance with Section 9.

11.Automatic Extension of Suspension for Non-Payment. Unless there is an affirmative vote of
the Board otherwise, no suspension or termination will be lifted or expire until all
Administrative Reimbursements and Property Damage Reimbursements have been paid to the
District. If an Administrative Reimbursement or Property Damage Reimbursement is not paid by
its due date, the District reserves the right to request surrender of, or deactivate, all access cards
or key fobs associated with an address within the District until such time as the outstanding
amounts are paid.

12.Appeal of Board Suspension. After the hearing held by the Board required by Section 9, a
person subject to a suspension or termination may appeal the suspension or termination, or the
assessment or amount of an Administrative Reimbursement or Property Damage
Reimbursement, to the Board by filing a written request for an appeal (“Appeal Request”). The
filing of an Appeal Request shall not result in the stay of the suspension or termination. The
Appeal Request shall be filed within thirty (30) calendar days after mailing of the notice of the
Board’s determination as required by Section 9(e), above. For purposes of this Rule, wherever
applicable, filing will be perfected and deemed to have occurred upon receipt by the District.
Failure to file an Appeal Request shall constitute a waiver of all rights to protest the District’s
suspension or termination, and shall constitute a failure to exhaust administrative remedies. The
District shall consider the appeal at a Board meeting and shall provide reasonable notice to the
person of the Board meeting where the appeal will be considered. At the appeal stage, no new
evidence shall be offered or considered. Instead, the appeal is an opportunity for the person
subject to the suspension or termination to argue, based on the evidence elicited at the hearing,
why the suspension or termination should be reduced or vacated. The Board may take any action
deemed by it in its sole discretion to be appropriate under the circumstances, including
affirming, overturning, or otherwise modifying the suspension or termination. The Board’s
decision on appeal shall be final.

13.Legal Action; Criminal Prosecution; Trespass. If any person is found to have committed a
Violation, such person may additionally be subject to arrest for trespassing or other applicable
legal action, civil or criminal in nature. If a person subject to a suspension or termination is
found at an Amenity Facility, such Person will be subject to arrest for trespassing. If a trespass

-14-



warrant is issued to a person by a law enforcement agency, the District has no obligation to seek
a withdrawal or termination of the trespass warrant even though the issuance of the trespass
warrant may effectively prevent a person from using the Amenity Facilities after expiration of a
suspension imposed by the District.

14.Severability. If any section, paragraph, clause or provision of this rule shall be held to be
invalid or ineffective for any reason, the remainder of this rule shall continue in full force and
effect, it being expressly hereby found and declared that the remainder of this rule would have
been adopted despite the invalidity or ineffectiveness of such section.

-15-



ACKNOWLEDGMENT AND DISCLAIMER

Any Attendee who, in any manner, makes use of or accepts the use of the Amenities and
Facilities or service whatsoever owned, leased or operated by the District or its contractors, or
who engages in any activity operated, organized, arranged or sponsored by the District, shall do
so at his or her own risk, and shall hold the District, the Board of Supervisors, District
employees, District representatives, District contractors, and District agents harmless for any and
all loss, cost, claim, injury damage or liability sustained or incurred by him or her, resulting
there from and/or from any act or omission of the District, or its Board of Supervisors,
employees, representatives, contractors, or agents. Should any party bound by these Amenity
and Facilities Policies bring suit against the District or its affiliates, operator, officers,
employees, representatives, contractors or agents in connection with any event operated,
organized, arranged or sponsored by the District or any other claim or matter in connection with
any event operated, organized, arranged or sponsored by the District, and fail to obtain judgment
therein against the District or its officers, employee, representative, contractor or agent, said
party shall be liable to the District for all costs and expenses incurred by it in the defense of
such suit (including court costs and attorney's fees through all appellate proceedings).

I hereby acknowledge the receipt of the Rolling Hills Community Development District
Facilities and Amenities Policies, as may be subsequently amended, and agree to abide by the
terms and conditions contained therein and such future terms and conditions as may be approved
by the Rolling Hills Community Development District Board of Supervisors.

Print Name:

Address:

Signature:

Date:

-16-



FIFTH ORDER OF BUSINESS



Prepared by and after
recording return to:

Katie S. Buchanan

Kutak Rock LLP

107 W. College Avenue
Tallahassee, Florida 32301

SPECIAL WARRANTY DEED

THIS SPECIAL WARRANTY DEED is executed this day of
2023, by GARDEN STREET COMMUNITIES SOUTHEAST LLC, a Florida limited hablhty
company (“Grantor”) whose post office address is 100 W. Garden Street, 2nd Floor, Pensacola,
FL 32502 to ROLLING HILLS COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT, a local unit of
special purpose government of the State of Florida created in accordance with the Uniform
Community Development District Act of 1980, Chapter 190, Florida Statutes (“Grantee”) whose
post office address is 475 W. Town Place, Suite 114, St. Augustine, Florida 32092.

"Grantor" and "Grantee" are used for singular or plural, as context requires.

WITNESSETH, that Grantor, for and in consideration of the sum of Ten and 00/100
Dollars, and other valuable considerations, lawful money of the United States of America, to it in
hand paid by Grantee, the receipt whereof is hereby acknowledged, does hereby grant, bargain,
sell and convey to Grantee, its successors and assigns forever, all of the following described land
in Clay County, Florida ("Subject Property"):

Tracts A, B, C, D (Parks), E (Future Right-of Way) F, G, H (Retention Ponds) J,
K, N (Open Spaces) L, M (Landscape Buffers) O (Sign Tract), Shadow Crest at
Rolling Hills, according to the plat thereof as recorded in Plat Book 69, Pages 50-
63, of the Public Records of Clay County, Florida.

TO HAVE AND TO HOLD the above-described premises, with the appurtenances, unto
Grantee, its successors and assigns, in fee simple forever.

AND the Grantor does hereby covenant with and warrant to the Grantee that the Grantor
is lawfully seized of the Subject Property in fee simple; that the Grantor has good right and lawful
authority to sell and convey the Subject Property; and that the Grantor fully warrants the title to
the Subject Property and will defend the same against the lawful claims of all persons claiming by,
through or under the Grantor, but against none other.

THE conveyance made herein, however, is expressly made SUBJECT TO all matters of
public record.

[Signature page to follow]

#226973096_v2



IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the said Grantor has signed and sealed these presents the day
and year first above written.

Signed, sealed and delivered as to all

Grantors in the presence of: GARDEN STREET COMMUNITIES
SOUTHEAST LLC
a Florida limited liability company

Signature Name: William Bryan Adams, Manager

Signature
Name:

STATE OF FLORIDA

COUNTY OF

The foregoing instrument was acknowledged before me by means of (_) physical presence
or (_) online notarization this day of , 2023 by William Bryan Adams, as
Manager of GARDEN STREET COMMUNITIES SOUTHEAST LLC, a Florida limited
liability company, who [ ] is personally known to me or [ ] has produced

as identification.

Signature of Notary Public (NOTARY SEAL)
Print Name:

Notary Public - State of Florida

My Commission Expires:
Commission No:

2-
#226973096_v2



Firefox

1 of 14

CFR # 10000140, PR BK: 69 P
TARA 8, GREEN Clerk of Canrt it Compirolier, Clay County, FLL
Deputy Clerk ANNUCCIS

it 80, Pagest) 14, Recarded 4412023 3:42 PM,

rad ow (Crest

CAPTION

A parcel of land situstad n Section 27. Tewnship 5 South Range 25 East. Clay Cownty, Flortda smd
parcel baing mare particdarly described es follow:

Commerce at the southeast corner of sald Haction 27 thence on the south bne thersaf. run North
8 degrees 34 miutes 48 soconde West. 5004 feet to the pont of begning: therce contive on seld
south lne. Horth 89 dagress 34 mnutes 48 seconds West. 277740 feeti thence North 05 degrees 16
minvtes 19 seconds West. 20.10 feet; thence South B9 degrees 34 mivtes 48 seconde East, 2513 feet;
thesce North O5 degrees 22 mirutes 59 seconds West. 82.13 Feety thence North 70 degrees 30 minutes
33 seconds West, 76.27 fect; thence North 52 degroes 32 mnutes 57 seconds West. 51.04 feet; thence
Morth 25 degrees 32 minutes 37 seconds West 77.33 feet; thence North 33 degrees 11 miwtes 4G
seconds West, 152,94 feety thence Horth 18 degrees 35 minutes 21 seconds West, 194.62 feet; thence
North 30 degrees 13 minvtes 3] seconds West. ©6.99 feet; thence North OZ degrees 22 mrwbes 13
seconds West, 75,25 feet; thence North 17 degrees 43 mimutes 11 seconds West. 16429 Feets thence
Morth 22 degrees SB miutes 45 seconds West. 121,33 feett) thence North 25 degrecs 40 minutes Of
secand West GAAT Feet; thance Morth 17 degrees 17 miw'tes 16 secands East, 43.54 faety thence Narth
13 degress 44 miwtes 25 seconds West. 76,41 featy thence Horth OO degrees 17 miw cancls
Enst. B5.8G feaks thence North 0A cegrees 43 mutes 3G seconds West, G6.B7 feets thence North O
degrees 58 mimutes 37 seconds Eest. 9GA1 feety thence Morth D1 degree 49 mnukes 31 seconds Fast.
3585 feed; thence North 16 degrees 48 minutas 5G seconds East. GO.00 feet; thence North O7
degrzes 05 mskes 33 seconds Emst. 76.43 feet, thence North 00 degrees 34 minwten 09 seconds
West. 116 38 feet, thence Morth 39 degrees 44 minutes 27 saconds East 1GA43 fect; thence North 71
degrees 13 mnutes O sacond Fast, 27128 festi thence Morth 74 degrees 15 miwbes O3 secones Eamsi,
247.57 fezt; thence South 31 degrees 56 mnutes 42 seconds £ast. 164.54 feet; thence South 32
degrees OB mnutes 44 seconds Fast, 10840 festy thence South 40 degrees 10 mnwtes ZO seconds
East. 73.02 fect, thence Sovth &9 dogrees 3t mnutes 53 secomls Fost, B7.03 fect; bhence South 42
degrees 54 mhutes 33 seconds Fast, 73G9 festy thence South O7 degrees 27 mmutes 21 seconds East,
3171 feets thence South @9 degrees 23 minutes 4G secomds Emst. 43.02 feet; thence Sosth 4G degrees
20 nmwtes 43 seconds Emst. 57.12 feels thesce South 37 degrees 49 mwbes 37 seconds Emst. 31456
fest; thance North 86 degrees 48 mwtes 37 seconds East, 303G feet; thance Morth 54 degrees O3
mingtas €3 sscands Cmst. 312G fest; thence South 58 degrees 31 miwtes 11 seconds East. 5147 Festy
thence Gouth 44 degrees 44 miutes 28 secends Emst, 1424 feet; thence South B8 degrees 59 mnvtzo
08 seconds Eamst. 891,22 feet: thence South DD degrees O mnvtes 30 seconds West. BO.OL1 feet;
thence North BB degrecs 59 niwtes DB seconds West, 427.7B feet) thence South 29 degrees 43 mrutes
26 szconds Cost. 17.44 feety thence South 69 degrees 48 minubes 28 seconds West, 25.00 fests thence
South 20 degrees 11 mnutes 32 sccands Eant. 2715 feets thence South 11 degrees 24 minutes 09
sectnds Eest, 3963 feet; thence South 23 dogress 38 miwtes 52 seconds East, 48.04 fest; thence
Scuth 53 degrees 07 minvtes 10 seconds Esst. 12211 fee't; thence South 4G degrees 42 miwkbes 11
seccnds Epst. 90.03 feet; thence South O3 degrees Ol minute 58 seconds fmet. 92.5C feet; thence
South 47 degrees 49 mawtes A0 seconds Emsk. 33.03 feety theice North 53 degress 25 mnutes 33
seconds Emst. 2549 feet; thence South 47 degress 44 minutes 40 seconds East. 100.23 feet) thence
Gouth GO degrees 07 minutes 51 seconds Fast 131.BO feet, thence South 24 dagrees 24 mmwtes 38
seconds Cost, G433 feet; thence Sovth G5 degrees 35 miwtes 17 seconds West. 25.00 feety thence
South 24 degrees 24 mnutes 43 scconds Emst. 3286 fecty thence Sovth G8 degrees 19 mhutes DO
seconds East. 104.99 feet; thence Gouth GI degrees 22 minutes 26 seconds Enmst. 144.27 feet; thence
South 5O degrees 16 mimtes 53 seconds Epst 95.02 feets thence South 12 degreas 41 minutes 28
seconds Emst. 15961 fect; thence South 10 degrees 27 minutes 51 seconds West, 2249 feets thence
South G1 £es 22 minutes 15 seconds East, 27.79 feety tharce South 18 degrees 52 mnvtes 31
seconds West. 2110 feet) thence South $3 degrees 36 minvtes 43 seconds Cest. 1018 feets thence
Horth 28 degrees 32 minvtes O4 secands Eost. 994G fee's thence South 1 degrees 27 miwtes 56
seconds Fast 58,62 fest, thence South 76 degrees D5 mintes 55 seconds East. 50.B7 feet, thencs
South 71 degrees OG minvtes Q7 seconds East. 18877 fee't; thence South Gl degrees 42 minutes O4
seconds East, 7O47 fecky thence Soukh B3 degrece 38 minutcs 35 scconds East. 10048 fects thence
North gress 14 minutes 16 ssconds East. 12135 feet, thence North 59 dagrees 39 minvtes 12
secands Cast. 102,47 feets theace Horth O7 degrees 30 minbes 3G seconds Enst. 34161 Feets thence
Morth 41 degrees DZ mihvtes 4G seconds West. 7G.1G feelsy thence South BT degrees minutes 19
secands Eaet, 9944 feety thence South O2 degrees 42 minutes 39 seconds West. 60358 feet bo the
poht of begimng, being 7984 acres. more or kss. h ares.

DEPARTMENT OF ECONOMIC AND DEVELOPMENT SERVICES APPROVAL

Approvect s Moy o b 2023,
2. ¢4l ]

Director of Economie dhd Developmhent Servicas

at Rolling

Section 27, Tawnship 5 South. Range 25 Eest, Clay County. Florida

o PLAT BOOK 649

PAGE s

[’ $ B B | SHEET 1 OF 14 SHEETS
i TYPE | SUBDIVISION "PUD" ZONE

| NEER BURVEY

il
Garday Btrsad Camminities Soithe Aot Eimasring. b,

ADOPTION AND DEDICATION

This is to sertify that Garden Street Communtizs Southesst. LLL. a Floride lmited llabiity company. hererafter “Dedicator’, is
the tawful owner of the lends described i the czption herean known ee Shedow Crest at Rofng Hils. having cevsed the seme to be
surveyed and subdwided. The plat being made In mccordsnce with said wurvey i+ hereby adopted os @ true anc correct plat of thase
lands. Al fanes. drives. streets, places. ways end emsements for drehige. ubiities end sewers. unobstructed enssments md non-nccess
gasiignks 2 shown hecacn mre hersby. Iravocably and without reservebion dedicated ta Clay Sainty. s suzcessors and assigne. The
dreinage easements through ancl over the imkes and filtration systems shawn on this plat are hereby Vireveculy dedicated to Clay
Cownty. its successors end pssigns and are subject to the folowng covenants which shed run with the land,

The dreinage essements hereby dedicmted shall permit Cley County. Its sbccessors and sssigns, to discherge into szid lekes end
filtration systems. which these easements traverse. ol water which may ol or come upen gl trais, courts. lmnes. streets. drives. woys
and places hereby dedicated, together with ol soil rutrients. chemicals and 2l ather svbstances which may Flow or poss fFrom said
trals courts. fznes and strects. from admcent lend or from any other sowce of Puble Waters inta or through seid lakes and
filtration systems, without any, lisbity whatsoever on the part of Clay Cowty. its succassors snd sssigns Fer any darege. injries ar
losses to perscns or property resulting from the acceptance or use of these drainage easements by Clay County, its successars and
assigns,

'awgy Cowity, Its ruccessors ond assigns shell not be lisble nor respensible for the crestion operation fakre or destruckion of
water level contral equipment wiich may be constructed or instoled by the Dedimtor ar any ather persor within the eres of the
lands hereby plstted or of the iakes and Fatrstion systems shown on this plat, but shol have the right to rodify the existence of
the lskes #nd Fitration systems and that which retans |t to effect sdequate dranage. Inclidng but not imized to. the right to
remove eny water level control strustures o- miy part thereof, The Dadicator. s owner of the lands descrlbed and captioned
hereon, shall hd=muify Clay County end seve It harmless frem sults oclion dancges md ligbfity dnd expesse {i comsction with loss of
Wfe. bodly or personal hjury or property domege or eny other camoge erisieg from or oub of an gocurrences It upon. st ar from the
Inkas mnd fitrazion systens described above, or any part thereof. occesiened wholly or in port by ey ot of omission of the
Dedicator. ibs agents, contractors. gnployees servants. llcensees or concessionmres within Shadow Grest at Foling Hille, This
indemrification shall rin with the lend ead Lhe assign of the Dedicater shell be subject to b

None of the foregolng thll prohiblt Glay County From establshing o mumicipel service texhg wit. municlp=l service benefit wnit,
stormwater utity, trempnrtat\on utlity. or any cther special mssessment/fee system within ey subdw\s\an far the furnishing of rosds,
streets. drenage. or other senefits. Nor shal eay of the faregohg prohiblt the meceptonce for mentenemce of roeds or common
Facilties by the County Conmatian 1 arter any Fiing of any piat, the Faclities to be accepted by Glay Cowty for manbengnce. are
upgraded fo Clay County accptunce standards by contribution of the locel developer or homeowners or iy estoblishment of =
runiclpal service benefit dstrict

Title ta Trecks A" B, G and ‘D (Perked. E' (Fubdre Right=of -Wayd. 'F* "G’ mnd 'H" (Retention Poncs "SR end “N° COpen
Gpuces), L end M (Lendsceps Buffers) and "O° CSign Tract) shown herecn mre hereby Irrevocably md wi“hout reservation
conveyed. granted and dedenbed to the Roing Hils Gommunity Develepment District. thot wil mssume ol oblgesions end meitenerce
thereaf,

Dedicator erevocebly md withovt raservation dedicates sl eseements for water end sewer systeme morked GOUA end shown
hereen to the Cley County Utwty Asthority CC.CUAD sad ibs successors end assigns. Dedentor. further, Travocebly snd without
reservetion decicates ol ezsensits for undergrownd clectricsl distribution systems marked GEG ard shown hremean to Clay Electric
Caoperative. he. (G.E.

fn masement for utlities i granted to G.OUA. over ol of Tract 'E'.

IN WITNEGS WHIREOF. Carden Girest Canmuu{\gs Gouthaast. LLC. 5 Florids limted lebfity company. has caused thesa presents to ke
023,

executed this Z7%day of
el BAGR. /ﬂ»%

Finess &_) 7 Winoss

et e —

ardan Street Comminitles Southeast, LLC

Wikan Bryan Adams, Menager

A SeH MR,
Fricked Nomp

STATE OF FLORIDA. COUNTY OF ESCAMBIA

The furegml”g istrumest Was personely sknowledged before e by memns of JR{ personal sppesrence or [ virtus! rotrization
thls ZTF day o A3 2023. by Willam Bryan Adams. manager of Gorden Street Commuities Scutherst. LLC. a Florida
imted Tabitty r.nnpnr.y on beFAl of the company. Willan Bryen Adams s JR personsly known £0 me or [ hns presented s

o5 identifisation.
n:‘m,; o éimaw rida

My Sommission Explras: & E&‘\ rderdl

Floctrie service proviesd by Giay Elestriz Cogperaiive, Ine.,
Wz e orl Basnar servics providad by Gloy Gounty ULy Authoriy,

Eimd + Avsoeiatas
Wert Gorday Sireot, dnd Pt 740G Fatertis e, e 10 615 Bdag Bive.
Pessocaln. Mords 32307 Tecksarmle. 1 Orenga Fart. FL

https://landmark.clayclerk.com/LandmarkWeb//Document/GetDocumentForPrintPNG/?req...

Ellr.id ! Aseacldtcﬁ Im,LE EB&

WE Blondleg Bivd Crone Park. T
TELEPHONE (404) 2‘)’2-|OGO

9/22/2023, 11:36 AM




Firefox

2of 14

BK: 89 PG 51

hitps://landmark.clayclerk.com/Landmark Web//Document/GetDocumentForPrintPNG/?req...

PLAT BOOKG&R PAGE &t

Lo s L nr

Shedow Crest at Rolling HHills  &- 5= [ SE2004shET

Sectlon 27, Township 5 South, Range 25 East, Clay County. Florida

COUNTY ENGINEER APPROVAL
Approved ts_2"Hay of_ Meedn | 2023
ﬁéa«_

BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS' APPROVAL
Examined and opproved this 2% doy of _Fy bru.u.r% , 2022, by the Boord of County Commissioners,

Cloy CounbiFierida,
o

a 5. Green, Canty Clork of Court and

) Ay y
Congptroller. Ex-Officio Clerk to the Board

SUBDIVISION IMPROVEMENT GUARANTEE

As a condition precedent to the recordation of this plat in the public records of Glay Gounly,
Florida, the undersigned owner of this supdivision does hereby guarontee to ecch and every parson, firm,
copertaarship or carporation, their halrs, successors and assige‘ rho sholl purchose a lot or lots In
saki subdivision from sold ormer, that eaid caner shall mithin |2 montne of tre dote of ccceptance of the
street ond droinage improvements by the Board of Gennty Commissionsrs theraol fuliy c.or:gg with aach and
evary requlation of the Board of Cointy Cormissionars of Cloy County, Florida, covering subdivisions in
eifact ot the tima of the fillng of this binal plat mecfar as the some affects a lol or lofs sold.

Time of such performonce being of the essence, saic! guarontee shall be part of each deed of conveyance
or centract of sale covering lols In said subdivision, executed by sald crner to the some extent and
purpose as If sald guarontee were ncorporated verbatim In eech sald convayonce ar contract of sale

Borden Sireet Communities Southeost, LLG
a Florida limited lablilty compony

> e

) . £ o e )
‘%"“‘é‘u@‘% S e A
Breewes Smuaneee  gopa E

“Freced Nove Pritag Aave

STATE OF FLORIDA. COUNTY OF ESCAMBIA

The Foregaing hstrument wos perecnzlly zeknowledged before me by means of
this Z1Bday of v . 2023, by Wilan Bry=n Adams, mpanger of G
it Tablty campany. on Sehal of the company,  Wiiam Bryan Adams s 3 per

personal appearance o [ victusl nekarizakion
1 Htreet Gommoities Southesst. LG, & Florida
ly known te me or [ hos presented Hy

—No:nrle h%am o Flarida

My Camission Expres: 23

o5 identif Gotion,

CLERK'S CERTIFICATE
| cortify that this glat Was filed for reccrding on tris ‘f clay of
ragas §Otheoughy 3 of the pubitc records of Sloy County, Fiorida,

TYPE | SUBDIVISION "PUD" ZONE

OHRER SURVEYER
urden Sirast Commuities douthaost, LG Erand § Assccten

150 Hast Gordon Sireel, 294 Floor &5 Bl Eraa.

Feractaa, Florida 33563 Grarge P FL

- /. conty Rood Yo, 1298 ‘ 4_\

a2l =R &

;/ g
¥ 57“' &
s 2//\’ §
28 /%
Shadocy Crest at s

olling Hills
//

VIeINITY M AP

SURVETOR'S CERTIFICATE OF REVIEN

Tra undersignes sirveuor herebu certifles that he hoo reviewed this plat an beholf of Glaw County , Flerida, In
accordance with the requirements of Section ITLOBI, Florida Starutas, and has detarmingd thet sald plat
confarms rith the requicements of Chaptar |79, Flerida Statitas. Tha undsralgned did nat prasare tis plak,

This eertifieata is mode os of this 246 day of o b mpian 2023,

/\Q@—- S

0 1 MeLbFen] / \
Flordla Reg'straticn Ho 3974 t 4
£431 Comlé Jean\Road \ i
Jocksonwille, Florida 32222 \ /

‘\‘- //

SURVETOR'S CERTIFICATE
Kinaw ail men by these presents, bhat the undersigned, being currently llconsed and registered by the
State of Florida Os o professional surveyor ond mapper, doss hereby cartity thot the obove plot Ts a true
ond correct representation of the lands surveyed, platied and descrived, ard ras made wnder the incersigned's
respansible direction and supervision, and that the plat complies with all of the survey requirements of Park |,
Chapter |77, Florida Statutas,
Sloned and sealad this 224 day n.t_f:iéx,_w,/ff,w 2023,

Harohd T,
Florida Cert. No. 2518

Eltandl and Assoclates, Inc., LB 1381
15 Blandling Bovlevarel

Orange Park, Florléo
a04-212-1000

9/22/2023, 11:36 AM




Firefox

DK: 69 PG 52

https://landmark.clayclerk.com/LandmarkWeb//Document/GetDocumentForPrintPNG/?req...

PLAT BOOK 6% PAGE$

Shedow Crest at Rolling FHills

Sectlon 27, Township 5 South. Range 25 East, Clay County, Florida

A P e SHEET 3 OF i4 SHEETS
TYPE | SUBDIVISION "PUD" ZONE

OWHER SURVETOR

Gerdden Strest Comwnitios Devthesst L6 Adms Emepmony, ke, Eiend + Myscoates
100 West Garden Streat 2nd Fioor 7406 Fiferte~ &1, Sute 20 615 Blmdng Bd,
Pemneoia Floridn 32502 dschsmle FL Orarge Fery. 1L

ENGINEER

5 H
i oty
l

T

=

L L o G

Noseasr

e
i
i
e mar Eriy t]
SEctioh 21 i
3
. =
ROLLING H EA T
s N B
(1 r
L. € %R i o2
N e
mg»" 15:
L] ENS - -
O iy
N Cae i
2t Cn i
= CE o 2
o B £
- ) - z
i T o %
o | i ER
g s V=N
o - -
& - i -
% o ]
-ty e
= . 4 [w] [ [n =
2 b [
o T ey
= B e
5 i =
L T e
o S
pu el =
5 faa et
ey e
N
& = e
3 =
= 3
a
2
A
2 =
s’ L]
a2 e
e =
=

T ]

LT

R LT

HILL&"

HGTEE T pint ms recorded i ity gragne fomm s tne offiial depiction of
the wbevded Tt dasirbad heran end wH 0 o crcusstances

be supianked b Acthoriby by my otier grephic or dgtal f

ok, There nuy be mdditionsl restric<iems thet are mok recorded o
this plat that rmy be fowd b the gublc records of thiv cowty.

Elaciric service provided by Gloy Elestriz Cooperative, Inc
Water ond Sewer service proldad by Cloy County Uity Avthorily,

TRAGT E FIMRE RIGHT-0F-HAY
TRAGTS F, 6 and RETENTION FOND
TRAGTS LK end N OFEN SPACE
TRAGTS L and H LANDSCAPE BUFFER
TRACT O SN TRACT
LEGEND

+  Denotas Permanant Contral Font

O Denotes 1/2° P.. LB 138

[ Denotes 4'x4" Conc. Momimest 101 1381

& Danotas Centerlne

€l Denotes Tsbuated Cirvs Muber

L1 Genotas Tebuated Lie Hamber

CCUA Derates Clay Cowty Utiity Asthority

DD Darote Cormnity Develosment Dstrict

EEL Donotas Clay Electrlc Cooparatie

(K3 Damates Radel Lot Lhe

PG Danotes Pent of Girwatire

PT  Danotes Pont of Tewsncy

FRC Danotes Poht of Reva-se Curve

RP  Denoles Radus Pont

F|  Darotes Pont of interssction
SURNVEYOR & NOTES

1} Boltcing Fevtriction Lies shall bo os follows
minimem fronk setback = 20 feet
minimum rec- setback. = 15 feok
minkmum side petbock obuttrg ok = S feat
minimum side setback obutterd street = 20 feet

3} Baarigs srown herecn erd Bosed on N £4°3440° W fer tha
south line o) Secklon 27,

3) Al rabrn rodll ora 30 feal wnless noted othernise.

4] According bo Federal Emergency Managamant. Agency Floerd

e Rale Map dated Ma'cz n 23:. tha property
shawn heran Ie sttuoted in ZONE X,

5) All platled ulllily acoements shall dise b aasemants for the
comtruation, nsteliation, mantenanze, and cperation of cazle
talavislon e Idecd, homaver, no such comstructicr.,
inmicllatisn, mainbenance, or Gperation of Lot Letvisicn
saricen shall Intartars wih tha Facliias Gid Gore
olectrle, 1alaohons, a6s, or oiher pubic Lk, n the everl @
cable Lalevision comgany danages the taclles of & prolis

utlitsy, 1t shall b solely Fesponsibie for the d

&) Fhathar oapletad on e plot or rat, the DedieatorfOwner
heraby grants Glay Elactrlc Cooparative, e, ond Glay County
vty Author by, @ fan feet (0) ride parpetsal easemact om

LE earlzas cvar, inder, wion end acress all nds ling

odjdcent o, seralal win, end culside of the areas shéih on the

plat as roais, streets, or ather cights of ray.

T Where a tloy Eloctric Cooperativ, ing, aosemert crossas an
eazement or right-of oy granted ba Clay Courty Utk
Aoty ciay Elacleic Cooparative nc. ihall e e i to

Iocate 14 lacllties n sald Joint use sasemant crea, but sich

vse shall be non-srcludive. Clcy County Uity Authority shan’

vee, oceupy, and locoie Faclities in these Jolrt we creds 52 as

to raasondly accomtodata Clay Elecirls Cooparative, ind 's faciiitias,

&) vhecs a clay Cowty Wity Autncrlly acsement crosson on
Basemant o right~of-way eranted o Cloy Eleckriz Cosperative,

In6., Glcey Crinty Wity Avthaeity shall have the rignt to locctn
s Fociblon I 5o'd Jonk we eananant aces, bub sucn va
shall be non-axslsfva. Cloy Elactrls Cooperative, Inc. ehall
une, ooy, anel loecke Facllties W Umssda' vsa oreas 59 08
to receancbily cccommodate Giay Comty ULl Autroriys Faciities.

Ellancd 4 Assoclotes, Inc., LB 1381
FPROFESSIONAL SURVEYORS and MAFFERS
615 Blording Dlvel, Cronge Park, FL
TELEPHONE (d04) 272-l000

3of 14

9/22/2023, 11:36 AM



Firefox

BK: 69 PG: 53

4 of 14

https://landmark.clayclerk.com/Landmark Web//Document/GetDocumentForPrintPNG/?req...

Shadow Crest at Rolling Hills

Sectlon 27. Townshlp 5 South. Range 25 East. Clay County, Florida

PLAT BOOK 4 PAGE §3
£, o0 | SHEET 4 OF 14 SHEETS

£R

Girdin Strest Commntties Sovihaset. LG

G Wast cardt Biriat, dad Fior 7405, M1
dn

TYPE | SUBDIVISION 'PUD" ZONE

£u BURVIYOR

Mt T s, Eiend + Associaten
Fifart @15 Dmdig Divd,
Gromge Pork. L

Panvecoln, Floride 32501

HOTISE: Ths plak o recordad a its grashc forn i the officlal depetion of
the sibdivided fnds descrbed tharein end wll m no circimstances be
sicplonted n athorty by ary othar grephe of digtat Focn of the glst.

There say be sditioral restrictions that ere tol recorded on this plat

that may bo Fowdl b the pubi records of ths comty.

"
A
TR & L6z
Comtrvation Exvemmt 1 per O . poae Iy i . Electrie service provided by Cls Flaciric Caspmrative
// / 9 Poter ond Serer dorvice provicas by Cloy Comty Uity Athonlsy
<, !
/ /‘ 08 !
;o !
. Al
Uptrtbed b of CECP Rolry 0 Londeo L0/ / 8 |/
Pl i Ll Yo A y 8,01
Fil |
il A ‘
o
of §71
“s ]
..l !
Soarerian Enanast gy b O Sa0k 34U e 1540 39 gz 5 l’
A=
S~ a B '\
= g !
|
T ! =
frerizsst| (|
BT .
| 8
|
S ] .
© 5
" 13 L bt
& I3 8 "
e é 1% i
A 188 5, & T B
g sesy o i s ¢ 2
e g 33 \ﬁ" 5 P i! 3
0 B E waaiss 2 i
E. i S @ o 2 i; i
w 5 B _ay b} 2
4 - W | Wl N TN
o - 2 2 o a al i 8
us & !‘h e W 148 g 147 5w x| owe | o I Efa & 8
s i bl
sfsd R R0 T T mee s |
L = < 8 £ CPark) =4 [
53 H = =
5 = H Ay =
. + | o et wofos e 8 s o
frery bse | mew  |* mee | weew | mer | mm T Tme : g8
[GET g
R
o Meadow Ridge Place. wr !
# . " [ *
5 ' S ‘F TEETAY
Warsgon v |
O T2 BT T T A | s [ e % !
sl vl e | S = ey |
: ] ; . W F ( i
=
e B,otes o ses | s | e | oset | wee | ma | we | ar U owme | s w5l | 155 ! i
: i i i p i i P H & iF M3 ol 1
; i P B H & £ i H H »i H s
3 g B 8 g ] P i
: 2 ! s g g g z : : |5 B | !
£ Zed ]
e 3 b EES o
i) sano to0s s sas sapet 5000 s damt | weo | |3 FE 8 | wewewu) |
3 HawsaaE W 3 b - ’8 Tk £ |
: TRACT L (Landsicape Buffer g SR 18] sew 18] 8 |
N‘eﬂ‘itm)w T 2777407 *PONT OF BEGINNNG
POMNT OF COMMENCEMENT Eilland & Asseciates, Inc., LB 1281
Wiplntted fonds of Reinhold Corporatian PROFESSIONAL SURVETORS prel MAPPERS
6I% Blonding Eivd. Oronge Park, FL
TELEPHONE (404) 372-1000

9/22/2023, 11:36 AM



Firefox https:/landmark.clayclerk.com/Landmark Web//Document/GetDocumentForPrintPNG/?req...

L ute 1nwr

PLAT BOOK 6§ PAGE &¢

Sthedow Crest at Rolling Hills i s | GIEET 5 OF 14 Ghowte

R East, unty, i WHE R Not 2 URVEY S
Section 27. Townshlp 5 South, Range 25 East. Clay County. Florida D L e aEdpinzes supvEreR
100 West Garder Straat. Ind 'Iwr TAOG Filerten Bt Byt 110 15 Blanding Blvd,

Fersnccie, MNorids 32502 Jackaamitm. FL o 1%

NOTICE: This plak = recerded in s graphac Torn o the officil deplction of

| ths banted fmde descrbed ha-an et vl b 2 cremtonces be
i ted b eutharity by sny otner graphic or digkal ferm of the plat.
lM-z mny hs =dd\tlm=l restrictions that era not recordsd on this Flat
‘ o 1 the pubtc recerds sf this eount:
| 00 o1 2
3 1 1oz 103 ey 103 Elockelc sarvice provided by Gioy E'eckei Cooperative
Water ond Sener sarvics providec by Cloy Commty Uity Avthertty
AN SO || LU | e = 50 100 150
| S i === -
-E . ] 1 INCH = E2 FI.
AT L Pz g et ay
i Winding Creek
e
[ e | mw [ me | e | wes [ me EE w1 we
e
| [
] H 3 § ] ] § H
§ H H q i 5 H lg] | H
126 : 12% T 124 H 123 bt 122 b 121 ) 120 ; a : e J ; : ur ¥
i i H i f ] i 1y H
i ; 8 § § & b § I
: i £ 2 Z z £ i 12| | H
3
[ N
i) || If i £
Er =y wor pr “oom ow Tea = T N
5 H
“
wﬂ.ﬁ/_w
2 g g H 2 H 5 3 3 n
= & i & g H i i 1) | i E
129 ! 1sc 131 132 133 124 135 136 137 L 108 o
. w - - -
% ; u " > . ] i
= i a ] & ] i i i i =
2 2 % a i q 13 B |u ! ] 2
ghi 2 & 8 § 3 g 3 H 5 £
§ w0 cte G s k. | i r 1
SRSV [ IS S | S | A UG | GRS Pl idaliaingon ) IS preey el o il
%oT T P o i oo Riod w1 S oo e I T T Tt
STy co| mim| o0 sewawaot
W 53| sas b o
B nersii _ Meadow  Ridge Place . o S5 Sioal tal et b it
b SR
%
1 | N w
MRS, L IO e e T Oy AT = 2T BT
r 50 Canerant R N ! e -
H g ] H g 8 ® 8 8 5 % & g g g
3 3 i 3 H H H H i i i i B H H
w2z B, o o o L] A | owe | oam o we | w5 L] w4 o owa | owe | o | we | s ] we | wr .
5 4 m 4 & a u E & P 5 u B i i i
i H H 2 H z 8 & B i H z g 8
: 8 § i 8 ] § 3 g § g 3 5 g § g
: : 3 i 2 2 3 % - : L ¥ H H
o | snor saom sew 5030 o0 200y s sose sy sa0e sace tace sa05 s000
5 LrTarTan
: R TRACT L (Landscope Bufferd
I N BA4an W 277740 f

Unplatted lands of Relhold Corparation
Elland ¢ Assocla\e; Inz, LB 38l

PROFESSIONAL HAFFERS.
65 Blmdw Blvd On:rlgs Fark, FL
TELEPHONE (304) 272-1000

50f 14 9/22/2023, 11:36 AM



Firefox

BK: 69PG: 5§

https://landmark.clayclerk.com/Landmark Web//Document/GetDocumentForPrintPNG/?req. ..

Shadow Crest at Rolling Hills

Section 27, Township 5 South, Range 25 East. Clay County. Florids

Lana paz

o, LeTs
FwiLaT me

FLAT BOOK 6

i

PAGE £

Lwr
04 4G
167

008 1y Tt

SHEET & OF 14 Sheets

Gerden Strent Ca
130 Wes

HER engin et SURYEYOR

o Sertheatt, LD it Exgnnsrmy. ke hans & Ausociatas

4t Garden St “t 2nd floor 740G fu.«npn 5‘ 514!- no G195 Dlosdryg Dive
Fersncala Florids 32502 evs, FL Orengs Perk. L

TYPE | SUBDIVISION "PUD® ZONE

MOTGE! Ths plst me recorded B ite grevlz Form i the of ficlel depictian af
the wbdivided lends descrd m.u hnhlur tarcas be

N Bamadae” W

277740"

Unpletted lands of Relnhold Cerper=tion

supplmted B oythority by grephic or dytal form of the plat
There nay e addtionel e e s e dat o Sii it
105k nay be townd b the pibhz records of ta cowty.
241 242 243 244 245 246 Elzctric sorvice provided by Clcy Elactrie Cooperative
ater andl Sewer sarviza provicind by Clay Cawnty Uity Authority
0
Sy
s/ T IS 0, e s, 117 ey T G 0 o ‘*
- ,/ ERLETY LR
e
= 1L INCH = 60 FT.
MATCH TCTEHEET I v _narry Pt Ryttt e i seass
T e
= I Wincling Creek Flace i
a oo w § o emsen v
a T O 2000 so0y 50,04 000 3808 o K 3300 0800
3 At oy e I _‘T_‘—-\ i / T
g , Jd 7 Ve (
5
. i85 8 3 8 3§ B 10
3 lg 5! P
g 281 G 230 n 224 3] 228 g 227 4 226 G 228 3 o ;—E 3 3[ nE oM me gp 1
i B - " - #
i H H ] i e ] % g
§ S N I - I He o
8, = = z ® = & ‘ 8 g § Eri = =|
A W | 'E Li Bt W
8655 ey Beew wsory 2000 2050 sope =000 008 s0.00 sapa’ wog | e} g asee 500"
Ll Bl |18
C 5 8 & 3§ 5 i 8 (i ;
i b 8 b 87 4 2
! B i 8 3 H : 3 ; i H i : 1OHs [ ;
211 & §E il s 124
2z ol 213 24 | =5 2. | a7 | 28 [ =4 | 220 221 z22 223 224 ‘g @ ;:h .
(] ; P 5 M i 4 ¥ ] &
i i B 8 i - 5 i
s 4 8 8 & & 8 0 i e :
2= H H H i H ¥ : H H
ety womgrolle emees Boon o sndioo el e sed pey T = i i e e e el )
s B samr fo B P Fose oo’
T — E T BE—ET T
]
‘ Nersiir e s o e _ a
B Meadov Ridge Place Tl scar
T
1
I N S I T3 ww | e s00 ooy wow oo w07 wer w000’
L T TR G ot ek cxsana 7‘(i’777’77’7w”ﬁ"7 e AR S
4 8 ¥ 8 8 E 8 5 & g i g g g
H E i 5 B i ] i i i # H i i i
199 | B, 1w | ome ) owme | w4 M .| 1o .| 189 w8 | w7 | e . s .| 14 | 183 | 12 |
& E ; i ] b .‘: # B é ] b 0 i
0 I | /I N T I N
2 i H X : i H o : .
sane | o s008 w00 soca w020 so0 w00 so00 saoe s000 soce 1000 | 000
e = )
Jufferd R e o sz TRACT L Clandscape Bufferd &
¥ I

El\md L3 Assnclatab. \m.,LB 1381

DF.W&
bl5 Blﬂ"dlla E\vd

12 \()00

6 of 14

9/22/2023, 11:36 AM




Firefox

BK: 69 PC: 56

7of 14

https://landmark.clayclerk.com/Landmark Web//Document/GetDocumentForPrintPNG/?req...

Shadow Crest at ,K@f["if‘[&' T s 2. B

Sectlon 27, Township 5 South, Range 25 East. Clay County, Florida

ke UG
w03

PLAT BOOK &9 PAGE §6
SHEET 7 OF 14 Sheets

TYPE | SUBDIVISICH "PUD" ZONE

HER ENGIMEELR
s Steast Someities SUIAL LLC_ Mk Empomern, 1o
XD West Garder Strest. Znd Flosr 740G Migrten Bt Gute 110
Fards 32502 Seckana, FL

BYE
Eiend + Associates
615 Blandng Bivd
o n

NOMZE! T gt By facorded i e qaphc (orm w the crioet depction of
sceibed Meren end wil I 1o circumstances be
'w\mmd o aivanty by may Cner meehe b gkikel forn of the paE.
Tnare mey be addtional rostrictiens that ere rot recorded on Es piet
that ray be found i the public records of tho coery.

Electeic service provides by Gy Elacirc Corparative
Halar and Sewer servica providmd oy Clay Conty Uity Autrority

TRAGT J (Open Spazcel

\

235

234

AL
s wadoy T
=

(‘L =
E fFu e persia E
] :_.,. CT - —r Toor g
i o fi
5 7 o S
iu w7 g g |—S Ii— 3 af @
% of i ]
Y I8 & zo0n |# i; 4 H H E
5,1‘ 3 o oz | Bae | o | om2 |3 s 21
& ol e
] £ .- k e
J : ES/}’ § § iz
s N\ 2
v \ e i 50 682 i €5 S
5{% wes | |—{r woo | sane B ] T
w W
i/ 3
W smsuen w it g iz
e ok Lot B : Meadow Ridge  Flace
52 i N orsiie
FvT towe wow w00 Ta
77'—ﬁ_—__1mm.“u:...£?1 S
& & 3 2 ] £
i H H EH H gﬂ
203 i 202 .| 201 | 200 . o o 18 M 196
5 ; y ;
i i i 5 5 3
§ { § § 5 §
sorar soor w00 soce | sacs
EET "
L T TRAGT L Clandscape Bufferd -]
f N Baasae W

Ueplatted lards of Renhold Corporation

277740

Ellend 4 Assoclates, Inc., LB 381
PROPESSIONAL SURVETCRS ondt MAPPERS
815 Blarging Blvd, Oronge Pork, FL.
TELEPHO

(do4) 212-l000

9/22/2023, 11:36 AM




Firefox

BK: 64 PG 87

https:/landmark.clayclerk.com/Landmark Web//Document/GetDocumentForPrintPNG/?req...

%

TRACT J (Open Spacad

3
pATCH O SEELEY eomemt

8of 14

i
l
TRACT J  COpen Spaced ‘\g‘, e 6
1 etention Pon
5 ‘é\'\g‘\i Pumd bt Eesonent Oves fotra Track
OB
LA -
Unttas s of LR o s L 110 g \\ ¥ P
hatts Httonrt PR i
w1 S
| /
1"\
\
At :
;
11 Ty A 14
AN Wil
‘/ il S
T e L
: e i ,
SR S A ————

PLAT BOOK 69 PAGE 2
SHEET 8 OF 14 Sheets

TYPE | SUBDIVISION "PUD" ZONE ‘

Shadow Crest at Rolling Hills — ™= &

Sectlon 27, Tuwnshlp 5 South, Range 2% East. Clay Gounty. Florida

AEneNzee suURVET O
Facien Strast Conmunitios Sovtheast,
HAT

=
wtraast, UG = Enpeeres Eled + Avscciatas

01t TO | 1100 West caraen et o Tier 240t ruu—m ks mu 1o G15 Blerdng Divd. |
ot cocia. Mlorids 32502 Crarga Potk, L

the medided (s descrbad haru w2 vl 2 crcumatee
supplotted h ostharit: rer grapic er dgitel form of the plet,
ool e ket re Skt Vamh g ok e Bl ot et
that may be fowd b the pubsic records of ths cowty,

NOTIGE! Th». Plat s recorded o ke grashic Torm i the officiel depiction of ‘
es be

ElectrIc sérvice provided oy Clay Elactrls Gooparative
Hatar ord Seve service providid by Cloy Gourby Uity Avtority

I'TLE

MATCH To SHEET 9

Ll e e

S i
L R fo smere o — ~ MATCH-FO-BHEET G sk Wml"“n"fpi’ié
i _1 ?\E:- Bloreling Bivd.

od
Orends Park, Fi
LEPHORE (404) 212-1000

9/22/2023, 11:36 AM




Firefox

9of 14

BK: 69 PG: 5%

https://landmark.clayclerk.com/Landmark Web//Document/GetDocumentForPrintPNG/?req...

Shadow Crest at

w
o

Rolling

Sectlon 27, Township 5 South, Range 25 East. Clay County. Florida

Hills

Lue usz Luvr
Zoa

TABA D0
Lo H
MHLGT MzE 3800 %, Pt

PLAT BOOK 6§ PAGE 8

SHEET 9 OF 14 Sheets

WHER
atdes Steast Comuatins Sorbheust. U2,
s

CoHEET 127~ T 7T~ =
_______________ W CT3 —_—
““““““““““ e 4 |§
: il —
D oed & p o i “ ]
4 o8 8 8 3 i i A
¥ o7 53 52 51 50 4a LS 47 4% 45 £
o Y 5 s & G & N u » b
i ] 2 i H § i 2 f & b i
: : § ; i § i i £ § §
i E
RGNNSO | s i S NN | [ NSRRI SR SR S
w5 o e P Yoids e o
N AT W ‘
A s : gt amar
Forest View Lane
o A
T T 3 o ey " o g
758 i e i it | o TR E R S Eee—
. | .
8 2 g ] g g 8 2
3 8 ] i H i i
3G a7 ] a8 29 40 ] 41 42 43 a4
i i i P i il i i K
§ § ] § g b § b §
Z 2 : 2 . | 5 3 :
|
| soce s it sy | wige s wibo cane
] e o v B e
********************* T e e T T T T T TSI oo T oo R . g
Y £ i B
| Wog
Il
I i :
o It 8 |
i I B =
Et g VB %
& ?\1 # J f fe
L 3
9‘ TRAGT G (Retention Pond? | il 3 F
5 Fond Pt prwce Carenmt, Ovae Tt¥a Tract ‘é‘ [§: ‘ 3
g £ g H
2 L iE |
F I L
E | I ]
f \ g
' £
| )
B L = | =
| |
— N
HATCH TO W ovanv v SHEE ” T
Winding Creek Place 3 N
Puby Bohtof -ny = - l - " " !

Femoecle, Flarids 32502

TYPE | SUBDIVISION ‘FUD" ZONE

CralNECR SURYEYOR

G15 Banding Bivel
Ocenge Park. L

t Gordes Steoat, 2nd Flocr

HOmeD: Tl eint . rosemded ¢ e, g fore the offilsl desictien of
Md:d lencds dz!;lll::d Perel- od wil oo croumteces be
A m sutherity By oy cther grephic or dgtel forn of the pist,
e o e warn restiictons tha ore ot recorded on s plat
that way be fowd b the bl records of the counky,

Elociric service provided by Gy Eiactriz Coopearative
ater and Sener service provizad by Clay County UHIizg Authorily

Elbld U Aﬁsoclates, Inc., LB 1361

ond MAFPERS
B B thv Ormgc e L
TE.EPH&?E {do4) 2121000

9/22/2023,

1:36 AM

[ SRTTPTOP



Firefox

10 of 14

BK: 6% PG: 59

https://landmark.clayclerk.com/Landmark Web//Document/GetDocumentForPrintPNG/?req...

Fernbraokm‘ mlffﬂ

Skadow Crest at Rolling Hills

Section 27, Township 5 South. Renge 25 East. Clay County. Florida

MATCH TO SHEET 11
rr—

P

PLAT BOOK ¢ 9 PAGE §% |

& ¥ T SHFET 10 OF 14 Sheets

TYPE | SUBDIVIS'CN "PUD" ZONE

HEINEER SURVEYOR

NER
Goedan Sirest Commitiss Southeatt. LLC g e, Elind + tasociabes
420 West Garder Street 2nd Floor 7406 File=ton 5t Gute 110
Famocoe. Porids 32502 ks e, AL

recorded B ks graphe Forn i tha official depiction of

NOTCE This plat s
the sibdmided lands descrised heres md wil b no croumstences ke
supplottad n SwCharty by ar other grophic of digtel forn of Eue plat.
Trera may be zdditlonsl restrictins Ehat are nob recordea en ths piat
that. may be found n the puble recerds of £l comty.

Einckrle sarvica providad by Cley Eldctre Cooperative
& Moter ond Serer service proviZed by Clay Sownty LAty Authorlty

|
; ]

R 6 Ay

H | f’ s 25 o
b g s 1 -
\
|
4 ‘ ag 5 } ‘r o o s,
| i || "
s st Ly 1,
G I L
| I It
I
oo i
Sk [ e i a1 E |
' -8 )
%
5l 3 5 ‘!j
:l a2 H |§1 .
3
8 e i }5} :
B {j Wil \r o, \\ *
5 syl . S,
i a i
ol Pl ., e
e I! sevseare oo " | |y "‘*.,,,
| & P s
§' ] H By
gk aa L] g % o
it s
fi Sertms. omm i
A ! ‘b Uspietted toudh o7 CHCF Rt M Lo UG
iU [ Trrere Tevorcn Dok SES ot 1708
. "
HH G 5
=l L TRAGT H (Retention Pand>
TT— I T i o Gt et
E
1
1
B
Il
L
| \
\w})\%\_
S PVt L1l s
|18 = sodo ‘
= ——t ¥
THE (N I A I A
| a9 N 100 o 101 u 102 " 103 & 104 " ‘¥ 108
5l B 5 i & 2 4
[ N N T
S A P A P (o e
YT T 5000 saor | saoer ST T 5900
MATCH TO ;{ SHEET & [: MATCH TO SHEET 5
e Winding Creek Place

Elland § Assoclates, Inc., LB 38]
FROFESSIONAL SURVETORS ond MASFERS
615 Blanding Blvd, Orenae Pork, FL

(q04) 21241000

9/22/2023, 11:36 AM



Firefox

110of 14

BK: 69 PG:

il

https://landmark.clayclerk.com/LandmarkWeb//Document/GetDocumentForPrintPNG/?req...

Shedow Crest at Rolling Hills

Section 27, Township 5 South. Range 25 East. Clay County. Flarida

Way

i
B
| 4
} E
acld
45 i gd
| 2
|
j

~
31 LINCH = 682 FT,
o b + Lawtea LG e \
e R s
@
=)
) : S
.| " s
; »
_______ i %
—— e AT . @ iQ
Lavrel - . _Springs 7ﬁ_pr|!§ 77777777 | A z ia
H i w L@
o : | oy ko
£ N 28°5908" W PPTETY 5,
2 TRAGT © T o et s o8 Eamdrt Bttt o e ] %
& NG, i Tracts N 2 a} |
&l o s %
5 &
% l A\ G o] g
A
| : 3 2
N )
b % 2
B wy_ : 3
i : e it .20 1 3
= 4 &
§I é L] 3]
) [
| s wikia’s 4 \
e e o
! [ \
] &g |
3 10 -
v
o AT S MATGH TO SHEET 10
&
< L
TRACT H
§E | S CRetentlon Fandd A4 /
E e e e e
il T /S

T PLAT BOOK 69 PAGE ¢0 ‘

SHEET 11 OF 14 Sheets

TYPE | SUBDIVISION "PUD" ZONE

Gorden Strast Connoitien Sesthumt. UG
0 West

W ™

T
\

HolhETe
e 5

EVETOR

Eiend + Avvociates

Gerdan Street. 2rd Floor G15 Blandng Bled.
Panvncets, Morda 32507 Orange Park, L

HOTICE: This plot os recorded v 6 grophic farm I» the officls depicticn of
the subdivided londs dese~bed heweln end will m na crcumstances
svpplmited 1 outhority by ey otier graphic or dgte fors of the pat.
Thera may be edditirs! restrictions that ere sot recorded on kbl el
that may ko fowd b the poslc records of tha couty.

Eleclrie sor/za providsd by Clay Electric Cooperatve
Water and Sener service. provided by Clay Counhy ULINY Autnarity

Elland ¢ Asnaclﬂta;, e, LB 381

PROFESEIONAL MAFFLR
als a'mqu Blv:z Grqu Fark, Fl
404) 272-1000

9/22/2023, 11:36 AM



Firefox

12

https://landmark.clayclerk.com/LandmarkWeb//Document/GetDocumentForPrintPNG/?req...

AK: 69 PG 61
PLAT BOOK &9 PAGE 61
Loy e
i i iy T\‘I MGt
-\’F 0w e of. L (T 2 J M2 e e, SHEET 12 OF 14 Sheets
Shadow Crest at Rolling Hills
V(e L o A - Lt bt TYPE | SUBDIVISION 'PUD" ZONE
Sectlon 27, Township 5 South. Range 25 East, Clay County, Florida ot strean SRER e LN ELBEER surirros
130 West Cerdas Strest. "Z*I; Floer 7406 Fullartim :l- ’!li"h ne @15 Bendng Bivd.
Fancaia. Perida jreisic
S Norer: Tk Sk S racardad b s bl Hors 6 gha 10 deplition of
N swbcivided lands descried heren snd wil b o cloumaterces
ki oo o o e Bl H i S i i
% There may be additional restristions that are nob recorded on this plat
\\ N\ thet mey be Found In the publc records of this county.
5 \\ Elacirlc sarvica providad by Cly Bléctric Cooperative:
N aler ond Samer service proviced by Clay Ceunty LI Authortty
5
k!
TRACT  F \
(Retention Pordd '\ N
Povd Hatatmes Eavemtt aver Dot Trac, )
i
!
B et e
Tecorus pack 320 Pug 5.
®
-
X
g
:
oot g 0. 280, e T
NG | S
&, i AR L S ey
O .. . o) S BEBHOR  F ————
_JE
OO ... i RO L
seiar )
i R
R T o B T
Lo B N . SO USRS (N~ IO (O it i o ”“ﬁ 2 P
e Smlaae eSS i ae 7
R
g g & g v |
: £ i H : : R —-—w-i |
74 B0 81 82 83 24 85 §J L7 ‘Tk
L i i ; i Bl 3 .
§ § § ; i i R I (PN i
g 2 H b a Gl g
z z z H z H i H = |5
e d [
Lo avaas w— = i
oo &
e
1 TO SHEET b |§
A £
&
| 8 ¢!
51 50 49 a8 47 oy “ | £
I
| 5 |==-
w |
; Blland ¢ Assoclates, Inc, LB 1321
} L | PROFESSIONAL S vmm;mwwzsc
615 Blevding Bivd, Grengp Park, 7l
TE.EFHSEIE {a04) 272-1000

of 14

9/22/2023, 11:36 AM



Fi
irefox rﬁum“\\_mssEr.n_mva_o_.w.noEFm:mEm:ﬁim_u\\uon:Emsqoﬁcoo:Em:%o%a:%20\._:.3...

BK: 69 PG 62

_v PLAT BOOK 69 PAGE &2 | |
Ky S SHEET 13 OF 14 Sheets

%m\ﬁﬂﬁ\\gﬂw\k_ QN_‘@\;%% %.M.m.ﬂ Mﬂ‘@ﬁh‘mwﬂ.‘h Q«lﬁuﬂﬂ\”ﬁ% TYPE | SUBDIVISION 'PUD" ZONE

:
5

i
E
13

Sectlon 27, Township S South, Range 25 East, Clay County. Floride cwNEe ENGINTER LuRVETOR
Geder Breel Commatiuan Sorthweil LG Alwet Dactaersg he Lierd ¢ Asvocates

100 Wast Cerdes Strapt Iad Fimer  J40G fulerton £1. Sule 110 15 Candng Bve

Perancos Moride 32307 dochscevie ML Orage Pet, L

LY
NN
N\ NOTCE: Tha pist &s recordsd @ its grop~iz form n the official depction of
LR the sibdiided londs described hered sad ¥l I oo Crcumteces
(SN smphmted B sthonty by ooy 2Ther grephic o dgtsl form of
\ There may be acditenel restretoms that e SoL fecorded on
TRACT F (Retention Pondd \ that pay ba found i the potic racords of ths caumty.

et B e Eloctric servica provided by Clay Slack-i: tooperativa
Water ond Saner service provided by Gloy Cointy UMY Adnorty

s plat

coow bW SLED®
b 133HG OL HILVH
w
=

=
-3

615 Blandng Blvd, Or Pork, FL
qm_.mx% 30&@%“.68

13 of 14
9/22/2023, 11:36 AM




Firefox

BR: 69 PG: 63

https://landmark.clayclerk.com/LandmarkWeb//Document/GetDocumentForPrintPNG/?req...

Section 27, Townshlp 5 South, Range 25 East. Clay County. Florida owNER FHoiNZtR suRvVEYO
Gords Staat Comurter bewheast o Al Grereog bt Cima + Asccites

t Gardar Strest Zrd foor  T4OG Fulectin Sute WO G153 Dlsncey Bivd.

Bomncon Fords gt dnckuanifhe L Ormge Fark, FL

Uikt ks of GOCT Kotty 1 L, LLG
Offid Ratords Back 3503, r3pa 0B

rpiattas s af COCP Cat vib Lamckor 110
ot reid Bacorcs Rook 35603, page 1755

¢ ot Rolling {ifls & & LSE o iian

PLAT BOOK 6§ PAGE &3

Lo use L4 e ‘
Zoreid

HOTCE! Tha plst mn rocorded i s oo

Tt b i e bt o
the subdiided lerds descrbad zes b

n pa ercumtane:
supplented in evthority hy ey otier y:pm er cgltal farm of the plat,
There may be addtons) rest % At are rok recordsd cn this piat
thet nay be found b tha pubic recerds of thi comty.

Elsciric ssrvica provided by Clay Eictric Cooperative
Water and Samar service provided by Clay Cowly Uillly Authorily

FoRTh

TRACT F (Retention Peondd

Foet Hamtermes Eranert Gver Ertrs Tret

e
v 0L HOD

AT

PR il

Elhndl Assoalatss..mLBB&I
VETDP&G\HHAP‘B’S

blﬁ Blandi avd
mﬂéﬂ& &m) 212—Iooo

14 of 14

9/22/2023,11:36 AM




	Agenda
	    III.   Consideration of Proposals for Pool Resurfacing
	IV.       Consideration of Amenity Facility Policy Updates 
	     V.   Consideration of Conveyance of Tracts (A, B, C, D (Parks) E (Future Right-of Way) F, G, H (Retention Ponds) J, K, N (Open Spaces) L, M (Landscape Buffers) O (Sign Tract)



